J. Hamilton Charters, M.D.

Dr. J. H. Charters located in Gaylord June 1, 1903, coming directly here after serving a term as house surgeon in Saginaw Emergency hospital. He studied at North Western University, Chicago, Ill., afterward completing his course in Michigan. Since locating here Dr. Charters has given practical evidence of his ability as a practitioner and enjoys a very large practice. The doctor was appointed Village Health Officer, April 1, 1905. He is only on the threshold of life with a future great with possibilities before him.